> OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
;- STATE OF NEW MEXICO
R 1000 RIO BRAZOS RD. - AZTEC
87410
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD

April 13, 1976

Mr. W. K. Arbuckle

Kimbark Operating Company

Suite 808

1860 Lincoln Street

Denver, Colorado 80203

Re: Kimbark Operating Company, Horton #lA, G-7-3IN=11lW
Dear Mr. Arbuckle:

The Form 9-330, Well Completion Log, for the subject well shows a packer set
at 7272 feet without tubing to the surface.

To produce this well as a Mesaverde single completion will require a cement
plug above the packer to separate the two sets of perforations.

To produce this well as a Dakota-Mesaverde dual completion will require tubing
through the packer, a packer-leakage test and a multiple completion order.

To produce this well as a down-hole commingled well will require an order
to authorize the down-hole commingling after notice and hearing.

The selection of direction is up to the Kimbark Operating Company. | cannot
assure you of approval of down-hole commingling after the hearing.

If there are questions, please contact us.
Yours very truly,
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A. R. Kendrick
Supervisor, District #3

ARK:mc

cc: Elliott Riggs



